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I00000- cq- Diamond Williams 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: 

Attachments: 2010.10.27. Sprint Lifeline Report.pdf 

Tuesday, October 26, 2010 6:37 PM 

Undocketed - Sprint Quarterly Lifeline Report 

Please accept the attached for filing on Wednesday, October 27,2010: 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P. A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

marsha@,rcuphlaw.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Undocketed - Lifeline Report Per Rule 25-4.0665(20), Florida Administrative Code 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation M a  Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint 
PCS 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 1 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Sprint Quarterly Lifeline Report 

(850) 681-6788 

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -0551 
rnarsha@reuphlaw.com 
850.681.6788. Phone 
850.681.6515 Fax 

10/27/2010 
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Ms. Ann Cole, Direcbr 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulcvard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Sprint Quarterly Lifeline Report per Rule 25-4.0665(20), Florida Administrative Code 

Pursuant to Kulc 25-4.0665(20), Florida Adminislrative Code, NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel 
Pnrtners and Sprint Corporation nlWa Sprint Ncxtcl Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS ("Sprint 
Nextel") hereby provides its quarterly Lifeline services report for the third quarter ol'2010. This 
infomiation is based on best elTorts in interpreting available records: 

July August September 

Lifeline Customers (cxcluding resold) 

Activation Discount (Link Up) 

New Lifclinc Customcrs 

Transitional Lifeline Subscribers 

1,ifeline Resold to Other Carriers 

20 1 204 208 

5 5 

20 21 

0 0 

0 0 

6 

13 

0 

0 

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation. Please feel frec to call if you have any 
questions or concerns. 

Marsha E. Rule 
cc: BobCasey 


